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The Directors 
Bellway PLC 
Seaton Burn house 
Dudley lane 
Seaton Burn 
NE13 6BE 
 
5th September 2019 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We have been engaged by Bellway PLC (Bellway) to examine the greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions comprising 
30,711.47 metric tonnes of CO2 equivalent, as reported in the Bellway “Consolidated Group Emissions 2018-19 Q1-
Q4 FINAL” document dated 31st August 2019. 
 
Bellway is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the information within the Report. Our responsibility 
is to express a conclusion as to whether the greenhouse gas emission assertion is presented fairly in accordance 
with the verification criteria, which comprises: 
 

• Department for Environment Food & Rural Affairs, Environmental Reporting Guidelines: Including 
mandatory greenhouse gas emissions reporting guidance, June 2013 

• World Resources Institute, Greenhouse Gas Protocol, A Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard, 
Revised Edition 

• Companies Act 2006 (Strategic and Directors’ Reports) Regulations 2013 
 
Our duties in relation to this report are owed solely to Bellway. Accordingly, we do not accept any responsibility for 
any loss occasioned to any third party acting or refraining from action as a result of this report. 
 
We completed our examination in accordance with ISO 14064-Part 3: Specification with Guidance for the validation 
and verification of greenhouse gas assertions.  
 
As such, we planned and performed our examination in order to provide reasonable, rather than absolute assurance, 
with respect to the greenhouse gas emission assertion conformance to the verification criteria. We believe our work 
provides a reasonable basis for our conclusion. 
 
Based on our examination, in our opinion the greenhouse gas emission assertion presented in the “Consolidated 
Group Emissions 2018-19 Q1-Q4 FINAL” have been presented fairly in accordance with the relevant criteria, in all 
material respects.  
 
Regarding Scope 2, it is important to note, we have restated 17/18 to ensure they meet the requirements in relation 
to GHG protocol scope 2 guidance and we are satisfied with the marketplace methodology and method statement. 
 
 
 

  
 
Ian Douglas 
Lead Verifier 
Zeco Energy Ltd 
 
5th September 2019 
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